From: Clarence Beverage [mailto:cbeverage@commtechrf.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:54 AM

To: Mohammad Habib

Cc: Melodie Virtue; Jud Colley; Wade Thomaston

Subject: RE: WDES-CA FCC ID 4353 BSTA-20120918AAG Miramar Beach, FL

M ohammad,

Thank you for your phone call and clarification concerning the request for STA. WDES-CA does request
an STA for DTV transmission utilizing afull service mask filter as specified in the pending 301-CA
application for Displacement on CH 35.

Based on our call we anticipate the STA authority by Monday the 24™. Thank you very much for your
time and courtesy.

Sincerely,

Clarence M. Beverage
Communications Technologies, Inc.
P.O. Box 1130

Marlton, NJ 08053

Phone 856-985-0077 ext. 12

Fax: 856-985-8124

web site www.commtechrf.com




